Mawdsley, Edwin

From: Christan 1L«

Sent: 04 August 2021 08:51
To: A428 Black Cat
Subject: RE: A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet - Email regarding your submissions

[FOOTANSTEY-Documents.239678.65]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Deadline

Dear George,

Thank you for your email. | would like to confirm that | will not now be addressing any of the meetings and will instead
observe through viewing the live stream. | will be submitting a written representation on behalf of my client.

Kind regards
Christian

Christian Silk
Head of Strategic Infrastructure Planning

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. Please click here for our legal notices and email disclaimer.

Foot Anstey LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered no. OC360255); its registered office address is Salt Quay
House, 4 North East Quay, Sutton Harbour, Plymouth, PL4 OBN. Its VAT number is GB 260 1562 34. It is a licensed body (ABS) authorised and regulated by
the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA authorisation no. 558012). The term 'Partner' refers to a member of Foot Anstey LLP. A list of members is open to
inspection at our registered office.

From: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 July 2021 12:58

To: christian SILK ||| G

Cc: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet - Email regarding your submissions [FOOTANSTEY-
Documents.239678.65]

Dear Christian,
Many thanks for your email, and for confirming who will be attending the events.

For the avoidance of doubt, you have currently registered to attend the Preliminary Meeting on 10 August and Issue
Specific Hearing on 18 August as an observer, and have registered to speak at the morning Open Floor Hearing on 19
August.

Please note that the Examination of the scheme will be predominantly a written process, and there will be an
opportunity for parties to submit a Written Representation at Deadline 1 of the Examination. Please refer to the
Examining Authority’s Rule 6 letter (in particular Annex D therein) for further information regarding the Examination
Timetable.

If it transpires that you no longer wish to speak at the Open Floor Hearing, | would be grateful if you could advise the
case team as soon as possible by contacting A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.

If you do not have any intention of speaking at any of the events, and instead intend to make written submissions
following the events, we would encourage you to follow the livestream. The livestream for all events will be made
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available via the A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet project page. The livestream will begin on the day of the event at
the start time as noted within the Rule 6 letter under Annex A and E.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you require any further information.
Kind regards,

George Harrold

NSIP Case Manager

National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Twitter: @PINSgov

Email: george.harrold@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Direct telephone: 0303 444 5376

General enquiries: 0303 444 5000

This communication does not constitute legal advice
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate
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From: Christian 1L«

Sent: 29 July 2021 09:14

To: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet - Email regarding your submissions [FOOTANSTEY-
Documents.239678.65]

Dear George,

| will be the only attendee. Please use my contact details below.

Save for those meetings at which | have asked to be an observer only, It may be that my client decides to rely on
written representations only rather than addressing a hearing. May | ask how much notice you will require if we wish
to change our status to be merely an observer at any of the hearings which we have currently registered to talk at?
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
House, 4 North East Quay, Sutton Harbour, Plymouth, PL4 0BN. Its VAT number is GB 260 1562 34. It is a licensed body (ABS) authorised and regulated by
the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA authorisation no. 558012). The term 'Partner' refers to a member of Foot Anstey LLP. A list of members is open to
inspection at our registered office.

From: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 July 2021 17:10

To: I




Cc: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet - Email regarding your submissions

Good afternoon,
Many thanks for the submissions you have made in respect of the A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet scheme.

| would be grateful if you could please provide the names and contact details (including email addresses) for each
person who is intending to attend each event on behalf of Welcome Break Services Limited. This will allow us to
register the relevant people as participants and issue joining instructions in due course.

| look forward to hearing from you.
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

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

=]

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.
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Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.




Submission ID: 3480

There are no specific representations to be made. Our proposal is to attend as an observer.



Submission ID: 3480

If appropriate to this hearing we will address the applicant's identification of alternative proposals
in terms of the construction of a new slip road from the Wyberton service station.



Submission ID: 3480

There are no specific representation to be made. We will attend as an observer
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